
 
“Leading the way to excellence in building and life safety” 

 
Winter Committee Meetings 

January 31, 2019 
Pellegrino’s Event Center, Tumwater 

 

Agenda 
 

 

7:30 a.m.  Coffee Service and Registration  

    

8:00 a.m.  WABO Business Meeting 

 Agenda Approval: January 31, 2019 

 Minutes Approval: October 11-12, 2018 

 

8:10 a.m.  Legislative Overview – Tim Woodard and Amy Brackenbury 

 

8:55 a.m.  Adjourn 

 

9:00 a.m.  Van to Capitol Building for Legislative Visits by WABO    

 

12:00 p.m.  Return to Pellegrino’s Event Center – Van will leave every 15 minutes 

 

12:30 p.m.  Working Lunch 

Government Relations 

 Recap of Capitol Hill Meetings 

 Other Legislative Issues    

 

2:00 p.m.  C & R Committee 

 SIRP Marketing 

 Social Media 

 

 

2:45 p.m.  Technical Code Committee 

 Group A OGCV overview 

 State Group 1 Public Comments 

 State Group 2 Proposals 

 

 

4:00 p.m.  Committees Adjourn 



1 

 “Leading the way to excellence in building and life safety” 
 

 
 Proposed MINUTES – 2018 Fall Business Meeting 

Walla Walla, Washington 
October 11-12, 2018 

 
Call to Order  
 
The annual business meeting of the voting representatives was called to order by President Ray 
Allshouse on October 11, 2018 at 8:00 a.m.  

 
Roll Call  
 
The following executive board officers were present: 
  

C. Ray Allshouse  - President 
 Kurt Aldworth   - 1st Vice President 

Lee Kranz   - 2nd Vice President 
 Tom Phillips   - Immediate Past President 
 
The following executive board directors were present: 
 Brian Smith   - Certification & Registration 

Micah Chappell  - Technical Code Development 
  Tim Woodard   - Government Relations 

Angela Haupt   - Finance 
Rick Prosser   - Education 
Todd Blevins     - Outreach Services 
Andy Higgins   - Accreditation 
Ray Cockerham   - Emergency Management  
Jon Siu   - Past President  
Trace Justice   - Past President  
Gary Schenk   - Past President 
 

The following executive board directors were absent: 
Jim Tinner   - State Building Code Council 
 

The following management personnel were present: 
 Tara Jenkins   - Executive Director  
 Troy Jenkins   - Jenkins Management Solutions, LLC 
  
 
Introductions 
 
The active member voting representatives, associate members and guests introduced 
themselves. (Registration list on file at WABO office).  
 
 
 

WASHINGTON ASSOCIATION OF BUILDING OFFICIALS 



2 

Agenda  
 
The President presented the proposed Agenda for the October 11-12, 2018, Annual Business 
Meeting.  
 

MOTION:  It was moved and seconded that the agenda be approved.    
 The motion carried. 
 
Minutes 

 
The President presented the proposed Minutes for the WABO Annual Business Meeting on July 
12-13, 2018.  
 

MOTION:  It was moved and seconded that the Minutes be approved as amended.  
The motion carried.   

 
President’s Report 
 
President Ray Allshouse reported on the ICC Board of Directors meeting that was held in Blaine 
WA in late August and that he was able to address the Board on WABO’s behalf.  Ray 
announced that the ICC Public Comment Hearings will be held and the results will be submitted 
to the CdpAccess for the voting process.  He encourages members to participate in the process.  
WABO Bylaws changes proposed at the Annual Business meeting were approved and are 
effective.  Ray provided an overview on WPLBO and the candidate forum that was held in San 
Francisco.  WABO will continue to have meetings on the east side of the mountains to allow 
eastside members the chance to participate.  Ray announced that the Annual Education 
Institute will be moving to the Lynnwood Convention Center to help reduce attendee expenses 
that were incurred at the SeaTac venue.  Class prices were substantially lowered to help 
support jurisdictions obtaining their CEU’s. Ray reported that he will continue working with the 
WA Cities Insurance Authority to help recognize the WABO meetings and informed membership 
that they already recognize the education institute and offer a reduced cost to attend. Ray 
thanked the membership who are helping out and encouraged others to volunteer. 
 
First Vice President 
 
Kurt Aldworth reported that 7 board members will be attending the ICC Annual Conference and 
8 members will be attending the Public Comment Hearings in Richmond, VA.  Kurt announced 
that WABO has TCD Scholarships available and if you plan on attending in the future he 
encouraged the membership to apply.  Kurt shared information on the ICC Conference app that 
is customizable and full of good resources. 
 
Second Vice President 
 
Lee Kranz reported that he watched a webinar presentation from General Code (an ICC 
company).  General Code is working to improve code software which will be cloud based.  Lee 
announced WABO will be working with ICC to create the WA Custom Codes and hope that 
General Code can be part of that process.  Lee talked about building the jurisdiction of the 
future that is more efficient and paperless.  Lee announced that Kurt Latimore, from The 
Latimore Company, will discuss updating WABO’s Strategic Plan and the Big Eight that was 
presented at WABO’s 2018 Annual Business meeting.  Lee mentioned he questioned criteria for 
content on WABO’s website amongst the board members and Tom Phillips suggested a website 
content policy be created.  
 



3 

 
Immediate Past President 
 
Tom Phillips reported that MyBuildingPermit (MBP) just interviewed for a new Executive 
Director.   MBP is a 15 jurisdiction coalition that is still growing, and recently revamped the 
jurisdictional dashboard.  MBP is working on an E Check acceptance to help offset credit card 
fees.  Tom Phillips provided an update on Gary Nordeen (a recovering building official) who is 
traveling the world and encouraged members to follow him on Facebook. 
 
Executive Director 
 
Tara Jenkins announced the meeting logistics to the membership. Tara thanked Todd Blevins, 
Jon Siu, and Chris Seaman for their help with the Walla Walla training seminars. Tara 
announced the inaugural WABO +1’s were officially underway and thanked Patti Justice who 
graciously volunteered to facilitate the group. Tara announced the WABO LinkedIn page has 
been reestablished and encouraged the membership to follow. 
 
Meeting recessed for committee meetings at 8:55 a.m. 
 
Meeting reconvened at 1:10 p.m. 
 
GUEST REPORTS: 
 
State Building Code Council 
 
Ray Allshouse presented Jim Tinner’s report in his absence.  Jim reported the following: 
 

 SBCC voted to follow the ICC Mass Timber code change proposals through the 
CDPAccess vote (in November) and then will vote to retroactively adopt the ICC 
language into the 2015 IBC rather than wait until the 2021 codes.   

 There is major confusion around the state regarding stairway pressurization 
requirements for five story wood buildings and the issue was tabled until council staff 
could research the original code change from several cycles ago.  

 The TAGS have wrapped up their work on the first group of codes and will beginning 
their work on the second group in the very near future. The standing SBCC committees 
will begin reviewing the work of the TAGS in September. 

 
International Code Council 
 
Kraig Stevenson encouraged members attending the ICC Annual Conference to download the 
app which will help you schedule your itinerary.  Kraig reported that Region II will be meeting on 
Sunday prior to the Annual Business Meeting. Kraig announced information on ICC’s Military 
Families Career Path Program. 
 
Region II 
 
Trace Justice reported that ICC Region II is a very strong region in the nation and that they are 
doing well financially.  Trace reported that Region II board members had the opportunity to 
attend Wyoming, Idaho and WABO’s annual business meetings. 



4 

IABO 
 
Gary Schenk stated that there is scholarship money available to attend the 2018 ICC Annual 
Conference and encouraged members to visit iaboinc.org to apply. 
 
WPLBO 
 
Gary Schenk announced the WPLBO candidates’ forum that was held in late August had 8 
candidates attend and went really well.   Oregon previously withdrew from WPLBO and has 
remained quiet.  Southern Oregon has a representative that has been attending as well as 
Region 1 & Region 2.  
 
Labor and Industries 
 
Kelly Mayo from Factory Assembled Structures reported on use and occupancy in 
manufactured homes. If you have any questions the best way to contact them is via e-mail at 
fas1@lni.wa.gov.   
 
State Electrical Board 
 
John Brickey reported the board met on July 26, 2018 and discussed the upcoming rulemaking 
at Labor & Industries.  John announced the mobile inspection program is expanding to include 
more visually verifiable inspections.  Chief Thornton attended the government relations 
committee meeting to receive feedback regarding compliance inspections for cities that have 
electrical programs.  John reported the electrical fund has an excess of 3 to 4 million in funds 
that would be great if Labor & Industries would be able to use in electrical compliance 
inspections. 
 
MyBuildingPermit.com 
 
Tom Phillips provided report in his Past President’s Report. 
 
Liaison Reports 
 
WSAFM 
 
Trace Justice reported that WSAFM is discussing legislative issues and would appreciate our 
support on the adult family homes.  WSAFM is beginning discussions on mass shooting 
solutions and strengthening smoke alarm walls in rentals.  Trace encouraged the membership 
to align where we can and support each other to have a stronger showing legislatively.  
 
International Accreditation Services 
 
Tom Phillips reported that International Accreditation Services (IAS) work on all the criteria for 
accreditations.  Tom stated this was his second meeting that he has attended and the 
committee reviewed 20 categories of suggested changes that staff out of Brea, CA had 
submitted.  Tom talked to staff with regard to partnering with WABO’s Fabrication program.  

mailto:fas1@lni.wa.gov


5 

WABO/SEAW 
 
Lee Kranz reported that some structural engineers have had issues with plans examiners on 
engineering judgement.  A revised article has been published and available on the WABO and 
SEAW websites. A second article has been written where a PE has requested additional 
information and will be available in a couple of weeks.  Lee also reported that the committee is 
reviewing the question on when to require special inspection on mass timber.  
 
AIA 
 
Ray Allshouse reported that AIA is structured similar to ICC.  The AIA WA Council (legislative 
chapter) have a yearly meeting in Olympia to talk to legislators regarding specific topics that are 
relevant to architects.  The architects setup the specific meetings with their senators and 
representatives in their districts trying to increase their program. 
 
Simpson Strong-Tie 
 
Jim Mattison informed the membership that there will be a workshop for structural engineers on 
Design Solutions for Concrete Construction on October 30, 2018.  
 

Ray Allshouse 
 
Ray Allshouse announced that he has a CLT project that is currently waiting for testing on 
firestop.  Ray reported the demand for CLT is very high with very few manufacturers.  The 
manufacturers are unable to keep up with demand and the price is very high. 
 
Meeting recessed for code forum at 2:40 p.m. 
 
Friday, October 12, 2018 at 8:05 a.m. – Meeting reconvened 
 
President Allshouse reconvened meeting at 8:05 a.m. 
 
Motion and Action Items 
 
None 
 
Unfinished Business 
 
None. 
 
New Business 
 
Tom Phillips requested all first timer attendees to talk about their meeting experience. 
 
Announcements 
 
Ray Allshouse announced the upcoming winter committee meeting will be at Pellegrino’s Event 
Center in Tumwater, WA on January 31, 2019. 
 
Ray Allshouse announced the upcoming ICC Annual Conference and Public Comment 
Hearings will be on October 21-31, 2018 in Richmond, VA. 



6 

 
COAP Update 
 
Andy Higgins reported that at the spring meeting WABO had been informed by South Seattle 
College that the COAP program would not be supported by the college in the future.  WABO 
contacted Canvas (the learning management software used by South Seattle) and were 
informed that we can use the free for teacher (FFT) version of the software.  The content has 
been shifted to the WABO FFT version and the admin office has accepted and registered year 3 
cohorts into the program.  Andy announced the goal is to start the year 1 cohort’s fall 2019. 
 
Meeting adjourned at 8:25 a.m. 



WABO Winter Business Meeting

January 31, 2019
Attendee List

KURT  ALDWORTH CBO, ACO
CITY OF SAMMAMISH

C. RAY  ALLSHOUSE AIA, CBO, ACO
CITY OF SHORELINE

MICHAEL  BARTH MCP, ACO
CODEPROS, LLC

R. TODD   BLEVINS  CBO
WALLA WALLA COUNTY

ANDY  BOOTH
SNOHOMISH COUNTY

AMY  BRACKENBURY
WABO LOBBYIST

JOHN  BRICKEY CBO
CITY OF LONGVIEW

RICHARD  BROWN
STATE BUILDING CODE COUNCIL

MICAH  CHAPPELL
CITY OF SEATTLE, DEPT OF CONSTRUCTION AND
INSPECTIONS

RAY  COCKERHAM
CITY OF PUYALLUP

MARTY  GILLIS CBO
WEST COAST CODE CONSULTANTS, INC.

DIANE  GLENN
CONSTRUCTION CONSULTANTS OF WA, LLC

DANA  HERRON CBO
CITY OF MILTON

ALAN  HUSBY CBO
SNOHOMISH COUNTY

TARA  JENKINS
WASHINGTON ASSN OF BUILDING OFFICIALS

TROY  JENKINS
JENKINS MANAGEMENT SOLUTIONS, LLC

TOM  JENSEN
KIRKLAND FIRE & BUILDING

HOYT  JETER PE
CITY OF TACOMA /CLARITY CONSULTING
ENGINEERING

TRACE  JUSTICE CBO, ACO
CITY OF MILL CREEK

JOSEPH  KINGSTON
SMITH - EMERY LABORATORIES, INC

LEE  KRANZ CBO, ACO
CITY OF BELLEVUE DSD

ROBERT  MEYERS CBO
CITY OF COVINGTON

MELISSA  MULLINS
WASHINGTON ASSN OF BUILDING OFFICIALS

L. G.   NELSON CBO, ACO
TIMBERLAND REGIONAL LIBRARY

GREG  PARTRIDGE
SMITH - EMERY LABORATORIES, INC

RICK  PROSSER CBO
CITY OF MOUNT VERNON

CHRIS  RICKETTS
KING COUNTY, DEPT. OF LOCAL SERVICES,
PERMITTING DIVISION

JEFFREY   ROWE CBO
PIERCE COUNTY

SHEILA  SALERNO CFCO, CBO, ACO
CITY OF POULSBO

GARY  SCHENK CBO, ACO
CITY OF SEATAC

MARC   SCHOENBERG
CITY OF PACIFIC



JONATHAN  SIU PE, SE, ACO
CITY OF SEATTLE, DEPT OF CONSTRUCTION AND
INSPECTIONS

BRIAN  SMITH CBO
CITY OF BELLEVUE

AL  SPAULDING CBO
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

KRAIG  STEVENSON CBO
ICC GOVERNMENT RELATIONS

QUYEN  THAI
CITY OF TACOMA

JAMES  TUMELSON
CITY OF KIRKLAND

TOM  USHING CBO
4LEAF, INC.

RICK  UTT
RICK UTT ARCHITECT & DESIGN

JOHN  WILLIAMS
WA STATE DEPT OF HEALTH

TIM  WOODARD
CITY OF  BLAINE

CAMIE  ZIMMERMAN
WASHINGTON ASSN OF BUILDING OFFICIALS













WABO
Budget Comparison

07/01/2018 to 12/31/18

This Period Budgeted Percentage

Member Services

Income 33,700$          74,500$             45.2%

Expense 137,560$        252,283$           54.5%

Bookstore

Income 43,046$          176,086$           24.4%

Expense 44,260$          181,761$           24.4%

Welder Program

Income 231,450$        502,245$           46.1%

Expense 93,654$          187,436$           50.0%

Special Inspection Program

Income 72,312$          93,300$             77.5%

Expense 69,065$          78,897$             87.5%

Education Institute

Income -$                   137,750$           0.0%

Expense 8,078$            140,494$           5.7%

Seminars

Income 3,900$            15,000$             26.0%

Expense 3,309$            11,715$             28.2%

Accreditation Income 6,850$            12,290$             55.7%

Expenses 4,220$            32,753$             12.9%

Finance

Income -$                   -$                      

Expense 10,733$          23,847$             45.0%

Government Relations

Income -$                   -$                      

Expense 18,482$          38,000$             48.6%

Outreach

Income -$                   -$                      

Expense -$                   22,500$             0.0%

Technical Code Development

Income -$                   -$                      

Expense 8,629$            79,750$             10.8%

Emergency Management

Income -$                   -$                      

Expense 401$              20,200$             2.0%

Administration

Income 15,443$          12,000$             128.7%

Expense 18,652$          43,624$             42.8%

Total

Income 406,702$        1,023,171$        39.7%

Expense 417,043$        1,113,260$        37.5%



Jul - Dec 18

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Accredited Code Official Progra 50.00
Bookstore

Book Sales 40,890.90
Book Sales - ICC Sales 239.20
Shipping & Handling Income 1,916.01

Total Bookstore 43,046.11

Interest
Money Market 78.22

Total Interest 78.22

Investment Income
Dividends 15,364.38

Total Investment Income 15,364.38

Job Postings on Web Page 5,550.00
Membership Dues 21,355.00

Registrations 14,695.00

Returned Check Fee 100.00
Special Inspection

Agency Applications 3,150.00
Agency Audits 9,812.65
Fabricators

Fabricator Inital Application 750.00
Fabricator Renewals 450.00
Fabricators - Other 8,049.48

Total Fabricators 9,249.48

Key Personnel 5,810.00
Special Inspect -Other Income 1,130.00
Special Inspectors 43,160.33
Special Inspection - Other 0.00

Total Special Inspection 72,312.46

Sponsors Income 2,800.00
Welder Certification

Weld Agency Apps & Renewals 8,187.85
Weld Agency Audit 2,887.50
Weld Applications and Renewals 217,415.00
Weld Examiner Apps & Renewals 2,435.00
Welder Income - Other 425.00

Total Welder Certification 231,350.35

Total Income 406,701.52

Gross Profit 406,701.52

Expense
B&O Taxes 4,870.20
Bookstore Purch - COGS

Amendments / Codes 286.70
Bookstore Purch - COGS - Other 31,337.80

Total Bookstore Purch - COGS 31,624.50

Computer Expenses
Web Page Fees 2,010.50
Computer Expenses - Other 711.74

Total Computer Expenses 2,722.24

Credit Card Fees 6,329.75
Dues & Fees

Membership Fees 425.00
Registration Fees 200.00
Transaction Fees 1,243.95

Total Dues & Fees 1,868.95

Executive Board
Donations/ Other Agency Support 1,000.00

Meetings 21,115.21
Other 90.53

WABO
Profit & Loss - Summary

July through December 2018

Page 1



Jul - Dec 18

Travel 15,029.96

Total Executive Board 37,235.70

Insurance/Licenses 2,081.00
Legal 412.50
Lobbyist 18,319.37
Lodging 228.02
Management Fees 221,261.40

Marketing/ Advertising
Scholarships 9,958.28

Total Marketing/ Advertising 9,958.28

Meals 269.10
Meeting Expenses

Quarterly Meeting Expenses
Meeting Scholarships 2,600.23
Member Promotions 1,164.26
Social Events 1,941.16
Quarterly Meeting Expenses - O... 14,404.78

Total Quarterly Meeting Expenses 20,110.43

Meeting Expenses - Other 526.12

Total Meeting Expenses 20,636.55

Postage and Shipping Expense 8,758.88
Printing 3,098.35
Publication Expense 171.60
Speaker/Presenters 3,344.55
Supplies 1,987.04
Tech Consultant Services

Consultant Travel Fee & Expense 13,735.86
Fabricator Consultant 4,275.00
SIRP Consultant 17,820.00
Welder Consultant 2,588.75

Total Tech Consultant Services 38,419.61

Telephone and Internet 2,000.08
Travel Expense 1,445.15

Total Expense 417,042.82

Net Ordinary Income -10,341.30

Net Income -10,341.30

WABO
Profit & Loss - Summary

July through December 2018

Page 2



Dec 31, 18

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
First Citizens Bank Chg 108,228.70
First Citizens Bank MM 151,091.95
Petty Cash 200.00
Total Equity Market-TRowe Price 323,936.86
US Treasury Int- TRowe Price 472,648.21

Total Checking/Savings 1,056,105.72

Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable 9,920.56

Total Accounts Receivable 9,920.56

Other Current Assets
Conference Deposit 8,630.00
Inventory 32,132.48
Undeposited Funds 3,007.83

Total Other Current Assets 43,770.31

Total Current Assets 1,109,796.59

Fixed Assets
Accumulated Depreciation -3,217.57
Office Furniture & Equipment 3,217.57

Total Fixed Assets 0.00

TOTAL ASSETS 1,109,796.59

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 4,413.58

Total Accounts Payable 4,413.58

Other Current Liabilities
Sales Tax Payable 2,152.97
Suspense 320.19
Unclaimed Property Payable 115.00

Total Other Current Liabilities 2,588.16

Total Current Liabilities 7,001.74

Total Liabilities 7,001.74

Equity
Reserve for Apprenticeship Prog 14,134.94
Reserve for WABO ICC Board Cand 9,328.63
Retained Earnings 1,089,672.58
Net Income -10,341.30

Total Equity 1,102,794.85

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,109,796.59

3:58 PM WABO
01/09/19 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of December 31, 2018

Page 1



 
 

Support HB 1402 / SB 5587 
 
House sponsors: Blake, Tharinger, Van Werven, Griffey, Senn 
Senate sponsors: Salomon, Takko, Short, Brown, Honeyford, Van De Wege 
 

HB 1402 / SB 5587 would  

• minimize regulatory barriers to the use of innovative building construction methods, 
• promote energy and water efficiency, and  
• accelerate the permit process. 

The bill proposes to allow Building Officials to approve alternate building construction methods, 
changing the law to allow equal fairness for approving code alternates.  

This bill also would recognize ISO / IEC 17065 accredited testing agencies as providing valid 
code compliance reports: 

• ISO / IEC 17065 certification is the nationally accepted accreditation standard for testing 
laboratories.  

• If a product has been tested for the intended use it should be allowed to be used in that 
application. 

If a request for a code alternate is not approved, HB 1402 requires the Building Official to reply 
within the timeline as set in RCW 36.70B.70. The Building Official must include objective 
findings of fact why he is not approving the request for alternate. 

 
Innovative construction benefits: 

• Affordable Construction/Housing Affordability  

• Energy Efficiency 

• Environmental Protection 

• Community Resiliency  

• Economic Growth  

 

http://leg.wa.gov/house/representatives/pages/default.aspx#tharinger
http://leg.wa.gov/house/representatives/pages/default.aspx#vanwerven
http://leg.wa.gov/house/representatives/pages/default.aspx#griffey
http://leg.wa.gov/house/representatives/pages/default.aspx#senn


 

2019 WABO Legislative Positions 

 

 Funding for State Building Code Council: The Washington State Building Code Council (SBCC) is 

mandated by state law to develop the construction codes used in Washington and that effort 

requires adequate funding to accomplish their mission.  WABO supports continued adequate 

funding for the SBCC and clarification for consistent fee application by local jurisdictions. 

 Protect Local Authority: WABO supports protecting local authority to amend, adopt and 

administer construction codes. 

 Code Cycle: WABO supports keeping Washington consistent with the national model code 

adoption cycle. 

 Underground Economy: WABO supports measures to protect the public from illegal contractors. 

 Electrical Code: WABO supports legislation that provides jurisdictions with equal authority to 

develop and adopt the Washington State Electrical Code. 

 Unfunded Mandates: WABO recognizes that jurisdictions have limited fiscal capacity and 

opposes unfunded and under-funded mandates. 

 Seismic Retrofit: WABO supports legislation to assist building owners to retrofit existing 

seismically vulnerable buildings, in order to protect the public during an earthquake from 

collapsing structures, and to reduce the impact of seismic events by focusing on promoting 

economic resiliency of our communities. 

 IPC (International Plumbing Code): WABO supports legislation to reduce barriers for 

jurisdictions to use the International Plumbing Code. 

 Certification and Training: WABO supports improving the efficiency of the construction permit 

and inspection process with training and certification for code officials and code technicians. 

 Adult Family Homes: WABO may support expansion of residents in Adult Family Homes as long 
as they are evaluated for fire, life, safety and health standards, including sprinklers.  

 

 









Bill Status Report 
January 28, 2019 
Page 1 of 3 

WABO Bill Status Report 

 
Bill # Abbrev. Title Short Description Status Sponsor Priority Position 

HB 1023 
(SB 5396) 

Adult family 
homes, 8 beds 

Allowing certain adult 
family homes to increase 
capacity to eight beds. 

H 
HC/Wellness Macri  Neutral 

SHB 1040 
(SSB 5106) 

Natural disaster 
mitigation 

Concerning the creation of a 
work group to study and 
make recommendations on 
natural disaster mitigation 
and resiliency activities. 

H Approps Reeves  Neutral 

HB 1103 
(SB 5284) 

Smoke detection 
devices 

Concerning smoke detection 
devices. 

H 
ConsPro&Bus Eslick  Oppose 

HB 1134 Mobile food fire 
safety 

Standardizing fire safety 
codes for mobile food 
establishments. 

H Local Govt Peterson  Oppose 

HB 1200 
(SB 5247) 

Catastrophic 
incident plans 

Addressing catastrophic 
incidents that are natural or 
human-caused emergencies 
by providing guidance that 
may be used by state public 
schools to plan for seismic 
catastrophic incidents. 

H Hous, Com 
Dev Dolan  Neutral 

HB 1206 Manuf/mobile 
home definition 

Concerning park models, 
tiny homes, and 
manufactured homes. 

H Civil R & 
Judi 

Ryu  Undecided 

HB 1245 School safety 
planning 

Concerning comprehensive 
school safety planning. 

H Cap Budget Pollet  Neutral 

HB 1257 
(SB 5293) Energy efficiency Concerning energy 

efficiency. 
H Env & 
Energy Doglio  Nuetral 

HB 1337 Assault 3/code 
enf. officers 

Adding code enforcement 
officers to assault in the 
third degree provisions. 

H Public 
Safety Barkis  Support 

HB 1353 Accessory 
dwelling units 

Concerning zoning 
regulations relating to 
accessory dwelling units. 

H Env & 
Energy Vick  Neutral 

HB 1402 
(SB 5587) 

Alternate code 
compliance 

Authorizing product 
certification agencies to 
certify building products 
and methods of 
construction, design, and 
systems as an alternate code 
compliance for modern 
technical methods, devices, 
and improvements. 

H Local Govt Blake  Support 

HB 1423 
(SB 5403) 

Adult family 
home egress 

Concerning safe egress from 
adult family homes. 

H 
HC/Wellness Tharinger  Neutral 

HB 1576 Construction 
defect actions 

Concerning construction 
defect actions. 

H Civil R & 
Judi 

Senn  Undecided 

http://app.leg.wa.gov/billsummary?Year=2019&BillNumber=1023
http://app.leg.wa.gov/billsummary?Year=2019&BillNumber=1040
http://app.leg.wa.gov/billsummary?Year=2019&BillNumber=1103
http://app.leg.wa.gov/billsummary?Year=2019&BillNumber=1134
http://app.leg.wa.gov/billsummary?Year=2019&BillNumber=1200
http://app.leg.wa.gov/billsummary?Year=2019&BillNumber=1206
http://app.leg.wa.gov/billsummary?Year=2019&BillNumber=1245
http://app.leg.wa.gov/billsummary?Year=2019&BillNumber=1257
http://app.leg.wa.gov/billsummary?Year=2019&BillNumber=1337
http://app.leg.wa.gov/billsummary?Year=2019&BillNumber=1353
http://app.leg.wa.gov/billsummary?Year=2019&BillNumber=1402
http://app.leg.wa.gov/billsummary?Year=2019&BillNumber=1423
http://app.leg.wa.gov/billsummary?Year=2019&BillNumber=1576


Bill Status Report 
January 28, 2019 
Page 2 of 3 

SSB 5106 
(SHB 1040) 

Natural disaster 
mitigation 

Concerning the creation of a 
work group to study and 
make recommendations on 
natural disaster mitigation 
and resiliency activities. 

S Rules 2 Das  Neutral 

SB 5152 Dwellings for 
elderly/SMA 

Amending the definition of 
substantial development to 
exclude certain dwellings for 
the elderly and infirm. 

S 
Environment, 
E 

Wilson  Neutral 

SB 5219 Condominium 
warranties 

Concerning condominium 
construction warranties. 

S Law & 
Justice Padden  Undecided 

SB 5247 
(HB 1200) 

Catastrophic 
incident plans 

Addressing catastrophic 
incidents that are natural or 
human-caused emergencies 
by providing guidance that 
may be used by state public 
schools to plan for seismic 
catastrophic incidents. 

S State 
Govt/Tri 

Frockt  
 
Neutral 

SB 5272 
(HB 1653) 

Emergency 
comm. max tax 
rate 

Increasing the maximum tax 
rate for the voter-approved 
local sales and use tax for 
emergency communication 
systems and facilities. 

S Local 
Governme Hunt  Neutral 

SB 5284 
(HB 1103) 

Smoke detection 
devices 

Concerning smoke detection 
devices. 

S Financial 
Inst 

Liias  Oppose 

SB 5293 
(HB 1257) Energy efficiency Concerning energy 

efficiency. 

S 
Environment, 
E 

Carlyle  Neutral 

SB 5382 Tiny houses as 
ADUs 

Concerning tiny houses 
serving as accessory 
dwelling units. 

S Housing 
Stabil  

Zeiger  Undecided 

SB 5383 Tiny houses Concerning tiny houses. 
S Housing 
Stabil  

Zeiger  Undecided 

SB 5384 Tiny house 
comm. locations 

Concerning the location of 
tiny house communities. 

S Local 
Governme Zeiger  Neutral 

SB 5396 
(HB 1023) 

Adult family 
homes, 8 beds 

Allowing certain adult 
family homes to increase 
capacity to eight beds. 

S Health & 
Long Keiser  Neutral 

SB 5565 
(HB 1395) 

Direct contractor 
liability 

Concerning direct 
contractor liability for 
payment of wages and 
benefits. 

S Labor & 
Commerc Kuderer  Neutral 

SB 5587 
(HB 1402) 

Alternate code 
compliance 

Authorizing product 
certification agencies to 
certify building products 
and methods of 
construction, design, and 
systems as an alternate code 
compliance for modern 
technical methods, devices, 
and improvements. 

S Local 
Governmen Salomon  Support 

http://app.leg.wa.gov/billsummary?Year=2019&BillNumber=5106
http://app.leg.wa.gov/billsummary?Year=2019&BillNumber=5152
http://app.leg.wa.gov/billsummary?Year=2019&BillNumber=5219
http://app.leg.wa.gov/billsummary?Year=2019&BillNumber=5247
http://app.leg.wa.gov/billsummary?Year=2019&BillNumber=5272
http://app.leg.wa.gov/billsummary?Year=2019&BillNumber=5284
http://app.leg.wa.gov/billsummary?Year=2019&BillNumber=5293
http://app.leg.wa.gov/billsummary?Year=2019&BillNumber=5382
http://app.leg.wa.gov/billsummary?Year=2019&BillNumber=5383
http://app.leg.wa.gov/billsummary?Year=2019&BillNumber=5384
http://app.leg.wa.gov/billsummary?Year=2019&BillNumber=5396
http://app.leg.wa.gov/billsummary?Year=2019&BillNumber=5565
http://app.leg.wa.gov/billsummary?Year=2019&BillNumber=5587


Bill Status Report 
January 28, 2019 
Page 3 of 3 

SB 5634 State building 
code council 

Concerning the state 
building code council. 

S Local 
Governme Brown  Oppose 

SB 5644 Homeless 
hosting/religious 

Concerning the hosting of 
the homeless by religious 
organizations. 

S Housing 
Stabil  

Darneille  Undecided 

 

http://app.leg.wa.gov/billsummary?Year=2019&BillNumber=5634
http://app.leg.wa.gov/billsummary?Year=2019&BillNumber=5644


Member Name Party District Room Phone Email Chamber

Sherry Appleton D 23 LEG 132F (360) 786-7934 Sherry.Appleton@leg.wa.gov House

Barbara Bailey R 10 INB 203 (360) 786-7618 Barbara.Bailey@leg.wa.gov Senate

Andrew Barkis R 2 LEG 122D (360) 786-7824 Andrew.Barkis@leg.wa.gov House

Randi Becker R 2 LEG 316 (360) 786-7602 Randi.Becker@leg.wa.gov Senate

Steve Bergquist D 11 JLOB 322 (360) 786-7862 Steve.Bergquist@leg.wa.gov House

Andy Billig D 3 LEG 307 (360) 786-7604 Andy.Billig@leg.wa.gov Senate

Brian Blake D 19 LEG 437A (360) 786-7870 Brian.Blake@leg.wa.gov House

Matt Boehnke R 8 LEG 122B (360) 786-7986 Matt.Boehnke@leg.wa.gov House

John Braun R 20 LEG 403A (360) 786-7638 John.Braun@leg.wa.gov Senate

Sharon Brown R 8 INB 202 (360) 786-7614 Sharon.Brown@leg.wa.gov Senate

Michelle Caldier R 26 LEG 122H (360) 786-7802 Michelle.Caldier@leg.wa.gov House

Lisa Callan D 5 JLOB 335 (360) 786-7876 Lisa.Callan@leg.wa.gov House

Reuven Carlyle D 36 JAC 233 (360) 786-7670 Reuven.Carlyle@leg.wa.gov Senate

Kelly Chambers R 25 JLOB 426 (360) 786-7948 Kelly.Chambers@leg.wa.gov House

Bruce Chandler R 15 LEG 427B (360) 786-7960 Bruce.Chandler@leg.wa.gov House

Mike Chapman D 24 LEG 132B (360) 786-7916 Mike.Chapman@leg.wa.gov House

Frank Chopp D 43 LEG 339C (360) 786-7920 Frank.Chopp@leg.wa.gov House

Annette Cleveland D 49 JAC 220 (360) 786-7696 Annette.Cleveland@leg.wa.gov Senate

Eileen Cody D 34 JLOB 303 (360) 786-7978 Eileen.Cody@leg.wa.gov House

Steve Conway D 29 JAC 241 (360) 786-7656 Steve.Conway@leg.wa.gov Senate

Chris Corry R 14 JLOB 410 (360) 786-7810 Chris.Corry@leg.wa.gov House

Jeannie Darneille D 27 JAC 237 (360) 786-7652 J.Darneille@leg.wa.gov Senate

Mona Das D 47 JAC 230 (360) 786-7692 mona.das@leg.wa.gov Senate

Lauren Davis D 32 JLOB 369 (360) 786-7910 Lauren.Davis@leg.wa.gov House

Richard DeBolt R 20 LEG 425A (360) 786-7896 Richard.DeBolt@leg.wa.gov House

Tom Dent R 13 JLOB 437 (360) 786-7932 Tom.Dent@leg.wa.gov House

Manka Dhingra D 45 JAC 239 (360) 786-7672 Manka.Dhingra@leg.wa.gov Senate

Beth Doglio D 22 JLOB 317 (360) 786-7992 Beth.Doglio@leg.wa.gov House

Laurie Dolan D 22 JLOB 318 (360) 786-7940 Laurie.Dolan@leg.wa.gov House

Jeremie Dufault R 15 LEG 122E (360) 786-7874 Jeremie.Dufault@leg.wa.gov House

Mary Dye R 9 JLOB 432 (360) 786-7942 Mary.Dye@leg.wa.gov House

Debra Entenman D 47 JLOB 305 (360) 786-7918 Debra.Entenman@leg.wa.gov House

Doug Ericksen R 42 LEG 414 (360) 786-7682 Doug.Ericksen@leg.wa.gov Senate

Carolyn Eslick R 39 JLOB 467 (360) 786-7816 Carolyn.Eslick@leg.wa.gov House

Jake Fey D 27 JLOB 415 (360) 786-7974 Jake.Fey@leg.wa.gov House

Joe Fitzgibbon D 34 JLOB 308 (360) 786-7952 Joe.Fitzgibbon@leg.wa.gov House

Phil Fortunato R 31 INB 105 (360) 786-7660 phil.fortunato@leg.wa.gov Senate

Noel Frame D 36 JLOB 319 (360) 786-7814 Noel.Frame@leg.wa.gov House

David Frockt D 46 JAC 224 (360) 786-7690 David.Frockt@leg.wa.gov Senate

Chris Gildon R 25 JLOB 409 (360) 786-7968 Chris.Gildon@leg.wa.gov House

Keith Goehner R 12 LEG 122C (360) 786-7954 Keith.Goehner@leg.wa.gov House

Roger Goodman D 45 LEG 436B (360) 786-7878 Roger.Goodman@leg.wa.gov House

Jenny Graham R 6 JLOB 404 (360) 786-7962 Jenny.Graham@leg.wa.gov House

Roster of All Members

Members of the 66th Legislature 2019-2020



Mia Gregerson D 33 JLOB 328 (360) 786-7868 Mia.Gregerson@leg.wa.gov House

Dan Griffey R 35 JLOB 403 (360) 786-7966 Dan.Griffey@leg.wa.gov House

Drew Hansen D 23 JLOB 370 (360) 786-7842 Drew.Hansen@leg.wa.gov House

Paul Harris R 17 LEG 426A (360) 786-7976 Paul.Harris@leg.wa.gov House

Bob Hasegawa D 11 JAC 223 (360) 786-7616 Bob.Hasegawa@leg.wa.gov Senate

Brad Hawkins R 12 INB 107 (360) 786-7622 Brad.Hawkins@leg.wa.gov Senate

Steve Hobbs D 44 JAC 305 (360) 786-7686 Steve.Hobbs@leg.wa.gov Senate

Larry Hoff R 18 JLOB 406 (360) 786-7812 Larry.Hoff@leg.wa.gov House

Jeff Holy R 6 INB 201 (360) 786-7610 Jeff.Holy@leg.wa.gov Senate

Jim Honeyford R 15 INB 112 (360) 786-7684 Jim.Honeyford@leg.wa.gov Senate

Zack Hudgins D 11 LEG 438A (360) 786-7956 Zack.Hudgins@leg.wa.gov House

Sam Hunt D 22 LEG 405 (360) 786-7642 Sam.Hunt@leg.wa.gov Senate

Morgan Irwin R 31 JLOB 430 (360) 786-7866 Morgan.Irwin@leg.wa.gov House

Bill Jenkin R 16 JLOB 470 (360) 786-7836 Bill.Jenkin@leg.wa.gov House

Laurie Jinkins D 27 JLOB 320 (360) 786-7930 Laurie.Jinkins@leg.wa.gov House

Karen Keiser D 33 JAC 219 (360) 786-7664 Karen.Keiser@leg.wa.gov Senate

Christine Kilduff D 28 JLOB 334 (360) 786-7958 Christine.Kilduff@leg.wa.gov House

Curtis King R 14 INB 115 (360) 786-7626 Curtis.King@leg.wa.gov Senate

Steve Kirby D 29 LEG 437B (360) 786-7996 Steve.Kirby@leg.wa.gov House

Brad Klippert R 8 LEG 122A (360) 786-7882 Brad.Klippert@leg.wa.gov House

Shelley Kloba D 1 LEG 132A (360) 786-7900 Shelley.Kloba@leg.wa.gov House

Vicki Kraft R 17 JLOB 436 (360) 786-7994 Vicki.Kraft@leg.wa.gov House

Joel Kretz R 7 LEG 335A (360) 786-7988 Joel.Kretz@leg.wa.gov House

Patty Kuderer D 48 LEG 411 (360) 786-7694 Patty.Kuderer@leg.wa.gov Senate

Mari Leavitt D 28 JLOB 330 (360) 786-7890 Mari.Leavitt@leg.wa.gov House

Debra Lekanoff D 40 JLOB 422 (360) 786-7800 Debra.Lekanoff@leg.wa.gov House

Marko Liias D 21 LEG 309 (360) 786-7640 Marko.Liias@leg.wa.gov Senate

John Lovick D 44 LEG 429B (360) 786-7804 John.Lovick@leg.wa.gov House

Drew MacEwen R 35 JLOB 434 (360) 786-7902 Drew.MacEwen@leg.wa.gov House

Nicole Macri D 43 JLOB 311 (360) 786-7826 Nicole.Macri@leg.wa.gov House

Jacquelin Maycumber R 7 JLOB 411 (360) 786-7908 Jacquelin.Maycumber@leg.wa.gov House

Bob McCaslin R 4 JLOB 425 (360) 786-7820 Bob.McCaslin@leg.wa.gov House

John McCoy D 38 LEG 305 (360) 786-7674 John.McCoy@leg.wa.gov Senate

Jared Mead D 44 JLOB 336 (360) 786-7892 Jared.Mead@leg.wa.gov House

Melanie Morgan D 29 JLOB 417 (360) 786-7906 Melanie.Morgan@leg.wa.gov House

Jeff Morris D 40 LEG 436A (360) 786-7970 Jeff.Morris@leg.wa.gov House

Gina Mosbrucker R 14 JLOB 431 (360) 786-7856 Gina.Mosbrucker@leg.wa.gov House

Mark Mullet D 5 LEG 415 (360) 786-7608 Mark.Mullet@leg.wa.gov Senate

Joe Nguyen D 34 JAC 213 (360) 786-7667 Joe.Nguyen@leg.wa.gov Senate

Steve O'Ban R 28 INB 102 (360) 786-7654 Steve.OBan@leg.wa.gov Senate

Ed Orcutt R 20 JLOB 408 (360) 786-7990 Ed.Orcutt@leg.wa.gov House

Timm Ormsby D 3 JLOB 315 (360) 786-7946 Timm.Ormsby@leg.wa.gov House

Lillian Ortiz-Self D 21 JLOB 420 (360) 786-7972 Lillian.Ortiz-Self@leg.wa.gov House

Tina Orwall D 33 JLOB 326 (360) 786-7834 Tina.Orwall@leg.wa.gov House

Mike Padden R 4 INB 106 (360) 786-7606 Mike.Padden@leg.wa.gov Senate

Guy Palumbo D 1 LEG 402 (360) 786-7600 Guy.Palumbo@leg.wa.gov Senate

Dave Paul D 10 JLOB 309 (360) 786-7914 Dave.Paul@leg.wa.gov House



Jamie Pedersen D 43 JAC 235 (360) 786-7628 Jamie.Pedersen@leg.wa.gov Senate

Mike Pellicciotti D 30 JLOB 304 (360) 786-7898 Mike.Pellicciotti@leg.wa.gov House

Strom Peterson D 21 JLOB 324 (360) 786-7950 Strom.Peterson@leg.wa.gov House

Eric Pettigrew D 37 LEG 434B (360) 786-7838 Eric.Pettigrew@leg.wa.gov House

Gerry Pollet D 46 LEG 132C (360) 786-7886 Gerry.Pollet@leg.wa.gov House

Bill Ramos D 5 JLOB 325 (360) 786-7852 Bill.Ramos@leg.wa.gov House

Emily Randall D 26 LEG 416 (360) 786-7650 Emily.Randall@leg.wa.gov Senate

Kristine Reeves D 30 LEG 132D (360) 786-7830 Kristine.Reeves@leg.wa.gov House

Marcus Riccelli D 3 LEG 434A (360) 786-7888 Marcus.Riccelli@leg.wa.gov House

Ann Rivers R 18 INB 204 (360) 786-7634 Ann.Rivers@leg.wa.gov Senate

June Robinson D 38 JLOB 332 (360) 786-7864 June.Robinson@leg.wa.gov House

Christine Rolfes D 23 JAC 303 (360) 786-7644 Christine.Rolfes@leg.wa.gov Senate

Skyler Rude R 16 LEG 122G (360) 786-7828 Skyler.Rude@leg.wa.gov House

Cindy Ryu D 32 JLOB 421 (360) 786-7880 Cindy.Ryu@leg.wa.gov House

Rebecca SaldaÃ±a D 37 JAC 227 (360) 786-7688 Rebecca.Saldana@leg.wa.gov Senate

Jesse Salomon D 32 LEG 404 (360) 786-7662 Jesse.Salomon@leg.wa.gov Senate

Sharon Tomiko Santos D 37 JLOB 321 (360) 786-7944 SharonTomiko.Santos@leg.wa.gov House

Joe Schmick R 9 LEG 426B (360) 786-7844 Joe.Schmick@leg.wa.gov House

Mark Schoesler R 9 LEG 314 (360) 786-7620 Mark.Schoesler@leg.wa.gov Senate

Mike Sells D 38 LEG 438B (360) 786-7840 Mike.Sells@leg.wa.gov House

Tana Senn D 41 JLOB 368 (360) 786-7894 Tana.Senn@leg.wa.gov House

Matt Shea R 4 LEG 427A (360) 786-7984 Matt.Shea@leg.wa.gov House

Tim Sheldon D 35 LEG 417 (360) 786-7668 Timothy.Sheldon@leg.wa.gov Senate

Sharon Shewmake D 42 JLOB 310 (360) 786-7854 Sharon.Shewmake@leg.wa.gov House

Shelly Short R 7 LEG 409 (360) 786-7612 Shelly.Short@leg.wa.gov Senate

Vandana Slatter D 48 JLOB 419 (360) 786-7936 Vandana.Slatter@leg.wa.gov House

Norma Smith R 10 JLOB 435 (360) 786-7884 Norma.Smith@leg.wa.gov House

Larry Springer D 45 LEG 132E (360) 786-7822 Larry.Springer@leg.wa.gov House

Derek Stanford D 1 JLOB 327 (360) 786-7928 Derek.Stanford@leg.wa.gov House

Mike Steele R 12 LEG 122F (360) 786-7832 mike.steele@leg.wa.gov House

Drew Stokesbary R 31 LEG 425B (360) 786-7846 Drew.Stokesbary@leg.wa.gov House

Monica Jurado Stonier D 49 JLOB 331 (360) 786-7872 Monica.Stonier@leg.wa.gov House

Pat Sullivan D 47 LEG 339A (360) 786-7858 Pat.Sullivan@leg.wa.gov House

Robert Sutherland R 39 JLOB 405 (360) 786-7967 Robert.Sutherland@leg.wa.gov House

Dean Takko D 19 JAC 226 (360) 786-7636 Dean.Takko@leg.wa.gov Senate

Gael Tarleton D 36 LEG 429A (360) 786-7860 Gael.Tarleton@leg.wa.gov House

My-Linh Thai D 41 JLOB 424 (360) 786-7926 My-Linh.Thai@leg.wa.gov House

Steve Tharinger D 24 JLOB 314 (360) 786-7904 Steve.Tharinger@leg.wa.gov House

Javier Valdez D 46 JLOB 306 (360) 786-7818 Javier.Valdez@leg.wa.gov House

Kevin Van De Wege D 24 JAC 212 (360) 786-7646 Kevin.VanDeWege@leg.wa.gov Senate

Luanne Van Werven R 42 JLOB 466 (360) 786-7980 Luanne.VanWerven@leg.wa.gov House

Brandon Vick R 18 JLOB 465 (360) 786-7850 Brandon.Vick@leg.wa.gov House

Mike Volz R 6 JLOB 427 (360) 786-7922 Mike.Volz@leg.wa.gov House

Keith Wagoner R 39 INB 109A (360) 786-7676 Keith.Wagoner@leg.wa.gov Senate

Amy Walen D 48 JLOB 418 (360) 786-7848 Amy.Walen@leg.wa.gov House

Jim Walsh R 19 JLOB 428 (360) 786-7806 Jim.Walsh@leg.wa.gov House



Maureen Walsh R 16 INB 205 (360) 786-7630 Maureen.Walsh@leg.wa.gov Senate

Judy Warnick R 13 INB 103 (360) 786-7624 Judy.Warnick@leg.wa.gov Senate

Lisa Wellman D 41 JAC 218 (360) 786-7641 Lisa.Wellman@leg.wa.gov Senate

J.T. Wilcox R 2 LEG 335C (360) 786-7912 JT.Wilcox@leg.wa.gov House

Claire Wilson D 30 LEG 407 (360) 786-7658 Claire.Wilson@leg.wa.gov Senate

Lynda Wilson R 17 INB 110 (360) 786-7632 Lynda.Wilson@leg.wa.gov Senate

Sharon Wylie D 49 JLOB 414 (360) 786-7924 Sharon.Wylie@leg.wa.gov House

Alex Ybarra R 13 JLOB 469 (360) 786-7808 Alex.Ybarra@leg.wa.gov House

Jesse Young R 26 JLOB 468 (360) 786-7964 Jesse.Young@leg.wa.gov House

Hans Zeiger R 25 INB 109B (360) 786-7648 Hans.Zeiger@leg.wa.gov Senate




	01 Agenda Winter Committee Meeting - Jan 2019
	02 MINUTES October 11-12, 2018
	03 Attendee List - Winter 2019
	04 Relocations, Recognitions, Memorials (Winter 2019)
	05 WABO Sponsor List (2019)
	06 Schedule of Events (JAN 2019)
	07 Spring Advance Meeting Notice (2019)
	08 ACO's  (Spring 2019)
	09 Qrtly Meeting Financials 123118
	Budget Comparison 123118
	P & L Summary 123118
	Balance Sheet 123118

	10 Talking Points HB 1402
	11 WABO Legislative positions 2019 (Final)
	12 Legislative Schedule 2019 JAN 31
	13 WABO Bill Status Report Jan 2019
	14 66th Legislative Roster 2019-2020
	15 MAP Capital campus

